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Lowe , Leonard , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Friday, January 13, 2012 10:40 AM 
Slade, Rose 
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Madrid, Ronn G.; Krautsch, Jacob 
RE: GW-283 Jal South compressor station Discharge permit 

Ms. Slade: 

Based on the information that you have provided, OCD has determined that the proposed addition of the amine treating 
system does not significantly alter the operations at your compressor station. Therefore, no modification to your 
discharge permit is required and your proposed modification is hereby approved. 

Please call me at 505-476-3488 with any questions or issues. 

Glenn von Gonten 

Senior Hydrologist 

Environmental Bureau 

Oil Conservation Division 

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

505-476-3488 

Fax-476-3462 

glenn.vonfionten(5>state.nm.us 

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Slade, Rose [mailto:Rose.Slade@SUG.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 9:55 AM 
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Madrid, Ronn G.; Krautsch, Jacob 
Subject: GW-283 Jal South compressor station Discharge permit 
Importance: High 

Thank you so much in speaking with me this morning Glen I appreciate your assistance, 

In reference to our conversation this morning on the Southern Union Gas Services Jal South Compressor 

Station Permit # GW-283 as per rule 20.6.2.3107 Monitoring, Reporting, and other requirements subpart C 

condition 5 

Southern Union Gas Services would like to request approval of installing a 300gpm amine treating system just 

North of its Jal south compressor station located 3 miles south of Jal, NM just East of Hwy. 18. The 

modification to this facility should not result in the production increase or process modification that would 

result in any significant modification in the discharge of water contaminants. 

Thank you, 

l 



Rose L. Slade 
EHS Compliance Specialist 
Southern Union Gas Services 
801 S. Loop 464 
Monahans, TX. 79756 
817-302-9716 (office) 
432-940-5147 (cell) 
817-302-9701 (fax) 
email: rose.slade(5)sug.com 

Southern Union 
Gas Services 

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender. 
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